
January 11, 2022 

Terry Southard 
Operations Manager 
Indian River County Department of Utility Services 
4350 41st Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

RE: South County Wastewater Treatment Facility (SCWWTF) Reuse Control Panel Replacement -
KHA Bid Review 
Bid # 2022020 
KHA Job No. 044572065 

Terry, 

Indian River County Board of County Commissioners publicly advertised the bid documents for the 
South County Wastewater Treatment Facility (SCWWTF) Reuse Control Panel Replacement project 
on November 18, 2021 and scheduled a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting, which was held on-site on 
December 2, 2021 to discuss the project with potential bidders. On December 17, 2021, the bids were 
publicly opened and read. Indian River County Department of Utility Services (IRCDUS) staff provided 
Kimley-Horn with electronic copies of the two (2) bids that were received. A bid tabulation was prepared 
by Kimley-Horn that includes the summary of the total bid amounts for the two (2) bids that were 
received.  The bid amounts for this project are as follows: 

Company Total Bid 

Paragon Electric of Vero, Inc. $ 606,527.00 

Hinterland Group, Inc. $ 773,965.00 

Engineer's Opinion of Construction Costs $ 497,183.05 

Kimley-Horn reviewed the bids for completeness with respect to the lowest responsive, responsible 
bidder. All bid packages were provided by IRCU and reviewed by Kimley-Horn. The results of our 
review are as follows:   

• No math errors were found in all the bids reviewed.
• Upon review of the bid package, it was found that Paragon Electric of Vero, Inc. has submitted

the documentation requested by the bid with the lowest bid price.
• Bids were not competitive with the next highest bidder, Hinterland Group, Inc. being 27% higher

than the Paragon Electric bid

In October 2021, Kimley-Horn prepared a conceptual cost estimate for IRCDUS to replace the reuse 
control panel at the SCWWTF. The conceptual cost estimate (subtotal and contingency) was 
$497,183.05. The lowest responsive bid from Paragon Electric was 22% more than the Engineer’s 
Opinion of Construction Costs (OPCC). We believe many factors contributed to the elevated bid values, 
such as: 
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1. The rapid increase in inflation over the past year (~20%-30%).
2. Policy changes that have greatly impacted pricing of fuel, goods and services
3. Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, many manufacturers and contractors are losing

production time due to sick employees or potential exposures to the virus.
a. This lost production time impacts project schedules, requiring elevated costs to

perform work short-staffed.
b. Significant impacts to the supply chain and availability of materials/equipment.

4. Equipment shortages have led vendors/fabricators to hold their pricing for very limited period
of time.

The pandemic coupled with fluctuating market conditions have significantly impacted costs for 
everything. Construction costs over the past two years have skyrocketed globally, and this project is 
no exception. 

Kimley-Horn has experience working with Paragon Electric on water plant related construction projects. 
Most recently, Kimley-Horn worked with Paragon Electric for the South Oslo WTP ATS Replacement. 
Paragon Electric was responsive and finished this particular project on schedule. In summary, we see 
no reason IRCDUS should not award this project to Paragon Electric. Based on the results of our 
review, Paragon Electric submitted the lowest responsive, responsible bid for the project. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact this office at (561) 840-
0258. 

Sincerely, 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

Nick Black, P.E. 

Attachment: Bid Tab, Paragon Bid, Hinterland Bid 
cc: Harrison Youngblood, P.E., Rich Meckes, Mark Miller, P.E. 

K:\WPB_Civil\044572065 - SWWTP RCP Replacement\Bidding\Bid 2022020 - SCWWTF RCP Replacement - KHA Bid Review.docx 
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Company 
Mob/Demob, 

Planning 
Bonds and 
Insurance 

Contingency Total Bid 
Total Written 

in Bid 
Complete 

Bid? 
Notarized 
(Y or N) 

Math 
Errors 

(Y or N) 

All Signatures 
(Y or N) 

Bid Bond 
(Y or N) 

Paragon Electric of Vero, Inc. $ 3,000.00 
Hinterland Group, Inc. $ 30,000.00 
Engineer's Opinion of Construction Costs 

$ 
$ 

563,527.00 
703,965.00 

$ 40,000.00 
$ 40,000.00 

$ 606,527.00 
$ 773,965.00 
$ 497,183.05 

$ 
$ 

606,527.00 
773,965.00 

Y 
Y 

Y 
Y 

N 
N 

Y 
Y 

Y 
Y 



SECTION 00310 

BID FORM 

SOUTH COUNTY WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY (SWWTF) REUSE CONTROL PANEL REPLACEMENT 

THIS BID IS SUBMITTED TO: 

Bid 2022020 

Indian River County Purchasing Division 

1800 27th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

1. The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into an
agreement with Owner in the form included in the Contract Documents to perform and
furnish all work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents for the Contract Price
and within the Contract Time indicated in the Contract Documents and in accordance with
the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

2. Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Advertisement for Bids and
Instructions to Bidders. This Bid will remain subject to acceptance for ninety (90) days
after the day of Bid opening. Bidder will sign and submit the Agreement with the insurance
and other documents required by the Owner within fifteen (15) days after the date of
Owner's Notice of Award.

3. In submitting this Bid, Bidder represents, as more fully set forth in the Agreement, that:

(a) Bidder has examined copies of all the Bidding Documents and of the following
Addenda (receipt of all which is hereby acknowledged):

Date Number 

(b) Bidder has familiarized itself with the nature and extent of the Contract Documents,
the work, locality, and all local conditions and laws and regulations that in any
manner may affect cost, progress, performance or finishing of the work.

(c) Bidder acknowledges and agrees that it is bidding on construction of improvements
at the South WWTF. Please refer to the construction drawings labeled: SWWTF
REUSE CONTROL PANEL REPLACEMENT

(d) Bidders are notified that the estimates of the quantities of the various items of Work
and materials as set forth in the Bid Proposal (Schedule of Bid Items) are
approximate only and are given solely to be used as a uniform basis for the
comparison of Bids. The quantities actually required to complete the Project and
Work may be less or more than so estimated, and, if so, no action for damages or
for loss of profits shall accrue to the CONTRACTOR by reason thereof.

(e) This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed
person, firm, or corporation and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement
or rules of any group, association, organization or corporation; Bidder has not
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit

00310-1 



 

 

 



 

 

a false or sham Bid; Bidder has not solicited or induced any person, 
firm or corporation to refrain from bidding; and Bidder has not sought 
by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder 
or over Owner. 

4. Bidder will complete and include with the bid the Bid Proposal (Schedule of
Bid Items) attached to this Bid Form. The quantities shown on the Bid
Proposal Schedule of Bid Items) are approximate quantities. The actual
quantities mayvary.

5. The following documents are attached to and made a part of this Bid:

(a) Bid Form (Section 00310);
(b) Schedule of Subcontractors (Section 00431);
(c) Certification Regarding Prohibition Against Contracting

with Scrutinized Companies (Section 00432)
(d) Disclosure of Relationships (Section 00452);
(e) Sworn Statement Under the Florida Trench Safety Act (Section 00454);
(f) General Information Required of Bidders (Section 00456);
(g) Drug Free Workplace Certification (Section 00458);
(h) A current certificate of insurance evidencing coverages and limits

in the amounts required by the Contract Documents.
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SECTION 00410 

AIA DOCUMENT A310 BID BOND 

The Contractor shall use the document form entitled "AIA Document A310 Bid Bond". 

END OF SECTION 

00410-1 



SECTION 00431 

SCHEDULE OF SUBCONTRACTORS 
(This form MUST be submitted with each bid) 

PLEASE LIST ALL SUBCONTRACTORS ANTICIPATED TO RECEIVE $10,000 (TEN 
THOUSAND DOLLARS) OR MORE OF WORK UNDER THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING NAME; 
ADDRESS; SPECIAL TY; AND LICENSE TYPE AND NUMBER. The following are the 
subcontractors to be used if the undersigned is awarded the contract for this project. 
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SECTION 00432 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING PROHIBITION AGAINST CONTRACTING 

WITH SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES 

This form must be submitted with each bid. 

I hereby certify that neither the undersigned entity, nor any of its wholly owned subsidiaries, majority­
owned subsidiaries, parent companies, or affiliates of such entities or business associations, that exists 
for the purpose of making profit have been placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List 
created pursuant to s. 215.4725 of the Florida Statutes, or are engaged in a boycott of Israel. 

In addition, if this solicitation is for a contract for goods or services of one million dollars or more, I 
hereby certify that neither the undersigned entity, nor any of its wholly owned subsidiaries, majority­
owned subsidiaries, parent companies, or affiliates of such entities or business associations, that exists 
for the purpose of making profit are on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to s. 
215.473 of the Florida Statutes, or are engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria as defined in said 
statute. 

I understand and agree that the County may immediately terminate any contract resulting from this 
solicitation upon written notice if the undersigned entity (or any of those related entities of respondent 
as defined above by Florida law) are found to have submitted a false certification or any of the following 
occur with respect to the company or a related entity: (i) it has been placed on the Scrutinized 
Companies that Boycott Israel List, or is engaged in a boycott of Israel, or (ii} for any contract for goods 
or services of one million dollars or more, it has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector 
List, or it is found to have been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria. 
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END OF SECTION 

00452-2 



 

 

      

 

  

 
  

  
 

      
 





   
 

  

       

 
  

   
  

    


    
       
             
 

            
          


          


            
 

   


     
            
         



00454 - 1 



   
             
          
       

    
           
         



           
       

 
  


   


                              

   

           

    




00454.- 2 



 



            
          


   
 

 

       

               
 

       

          

   

            
 


  

    swhite@whartonsmith.com;  

     

 

            

      

00456-1 

mailto:bob@midstatemech.com
mailto:swhite@whartonsmith.com


  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

             


  

 

00456-2 



Current Assets 
CASH ACCT iTHINK 
PETTY CASH 
$$ MRKT ACCT iTHINK 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Inventory-Materials 
EMPLOYEE LOANS - Dave C 

Total Current Assets 

Property and Equipment 
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 
AUTOMOBILES & TRUCKS 
Allowance for Depreciation 
Building Improvements 

Total Prope1fy and Equipment 

Other Assets 
Deposits 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

Cunent Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Capital 
Distributions 
Common Stock 
Paid-in Capital 
Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Capital 

Total Liabilities & Capital 

PARAGON ELECTRIC OF VERO, INC. 

$ 

Balance Sheet 
November 30, 2021 

ASSETS 

16,200.15 
89.30 

1,549,536.49 
279,337.55 

8,200.00 
26,084.00 

19,477.72 
189,092.01 
388,3 l 7 .23 

(590,209.58) 
8,275.00 

8,000.00 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 

$ 71,235.12 

(62,699.91) 
100.00 

4,910.00 
1,102,384.27 

786,470.39 

$ 

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only 

1,879,447.49 

14,952.38 

8,000.00 

1,902,399.87 

71,235.12 

0.00 

71,235.12 

1,831,164.75 

1,902,399.87 



13. State the true and exact, correct, and complete name under which you do business.
BIDDER is:

Paragon Electric of Vero, Inc. 

14. State your total bonding capacity:

15. 

16. 

17. 

$5,0.J0,000

State your bonding capacity per job. 

$3,500,000 

Please provide name, address, telephone number, and contact person of your bonding 
company. 

J.W. Edens & Company, Inc. (321) 383-4554 Mike Simpson 

List all ligation cases during the past three (3) years in which the Contractor has been a 
named art . Use additional sheets, as necessa 

  

END OF SECTION 

00456-3 



18. List five references from projects similar in size or larger.

Owner 

Martin Co 

Utility 

Indian River 

County 

Piper 

Aircraft 

!RSC

City of Port 

St. Lucie 

Project Name 

Dixie Park Booster 

Pump Replacement 

IRC West Regional 

Plant Expansion 

Duane Hoppe 

I RSC-Williamson 

Center 

Prineville RO Plant 

Service Upgrade 

Contact name, 

Phone and email 

Geoff Schmitt: 561-578-7715 

gs@la wre nee lee construction .com 

Sean White: 407-402-1167 

swhite@whartonsmith.com 

Duane Hoppe: 772-299-2384 

duane.hoope@piper.com 

LuAnne Woodley; 321-877-4385 

la11voodle,l@hea rdco nstructio n .com 

Brad Macek: 772-873-6412 

bmacek@citvofpsl.com 

Description 

Demo & in-line 

booster PS replacement 

Complete electrical for 

expansion project 

Electrical wiring for 

HVAC Renovations 

2500 AMP Switchboard 

Emergency Generator 

wire and install@ !RSC 

Willliamson Center 

Install new line up 

with transfer SW 

mailto:bmacek@citvofpsl.com
mailto:duane.hoope@piper.com
mailto:swhite@whartonsmith.com


 
    

 

  
     
    
    
  
   
     


  
    

   
 

 
 
   
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

  
    
  
   
 
 
 

  
 
 
    


      
            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

 

       
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

   
 
 
  
 
 
  
 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

 
  

  

  
          
            
            
              

 
 

   

    
 

 
 

   

      

 
  

 
   

 

  

 
 

          
 

    

  

 



  
  
  
  

               

     

        

 


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

  
  
 

 

  

 

  
 

 

    
    

       



COMMENTS/REMARKS 

BLANKET COVERAGE and WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER PAYMENTS 

(WAIVER OF SUBROGATION) - BLANKET 

0 FREl'11.I\RK COPYRIGHT 2000, AMS SERVICES INC. 
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SECTION 00458 

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned vendor in accordance with Florida Statute 287.087 hereby ce1iifies that 
_P ........ a...,,,r ..... a .... g-o""n.,___E..,__,_J _.._e..,..c-t .... r ........ i ..... c_o ........ f--'' .... 1e__,._r_._o.,,<,--_,..I....,n • ..__�------ does: 

(Name of BusinessJ 

I. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the
actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under
bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working on
the commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of
the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere
to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any
state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than 5 days after such conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory paiiicipation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community by, any employee who is
!SU CUllVicku.

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of
Section 287.087.
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SECTION 00310 
BID FORM 

SOUTH COUNTY WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY (SWWTF) REUSE CONTROL PANEL REPLACEMENT 

THIS BID IS SUBMITTED TO: 

Bid 2022020 

Indian River County Purchasing Division 
1BDD ..2J1h S!r.aet 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

1. The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into an
agreement with Owner in the form included in the Contract Documents to perform and
furnish all work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents for the Contract Price
and within the Contract Time indicated in the Contract Documents and in accordance with
the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

2. Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Advertisement for Bids and
Instructions to Bidders. This Bid will remain subject to acceptance for ninety (90) days
after the day of Bid opening. Bidder will sign and submit the Agreement with the insurance
and other documents required by the Owner within fifteen (15) days after the date of
Owner's Notice of Award.

3. In submitting this Bid, Bidder represents, as more fully set forth in the Agreement, that:

(a) Bidder has examined copies of all the Bidding Documents and of the following
Addenda (receipt of all which is hereby acknowledged):

Date Number 

(b) Bidder has familiarized itself with the nature and extent of the Contract Documents,
the work, locality, and all local conditions and laws and regulations that in any
manner may affect cost, progress, performance or finishing of the work.

(c) Bidder acknowledges and agrees that it is bidding on construction of improvements
at the South WWTF. Please refer to the construction drawings labeled: SWWTF
REUSE CONTROL PANEL REPLACEMENT

( d) Bidders are notified that the estimates of the quantities of the various items of Work
and materials as set forth in the Bid Proposal (Schedule of Bid Items) are
approximate only and are given solely to be used as a uniform basis for the
comparison of Bids. The quantities actually required to complete the Project and
Work may be less or more than so estimated, and, if so, no action for damages or
for loss of profits shall accrue to the CONTRACTOR by reason thereof.

(e) This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed
person, firm, or corporation and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement
or rules of any group, association, organization or corporation; Bidder has not
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit

00310-1 



 

 

 



 

 

a false or sham Bid; Bidder has not solicited or induced any person, 
firm or corporation to refrain from bidding; and Bidder has not sought 
by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder 
or over Owner. 

4. Bidder will complete and include with the bid the Bid Proposal (Schedule of
Bid Items) attached to this Bid Form. The quantities shown on the Bid
Proposal Schedule of Bid Items) are approximate quantities. The actual
quantities mayvary.

5. The following documents are attached to and made a part of this Bid:

(a) Bid Form (Section 00310);
(b) Schedule of Subcontractors (Section 00431 );
(c) Certification Regarding Prohibition Against Contracting

with Scrutinized Companies (Section 00432)
(d) Disclosure of Relationships (Section 00452);
(e) Sworn Statement Under the Florida Trench Safety Act (Section 00454);
(f) General Information Required of Bidders (Section 00456);
(g) Drug Free Workplace Certification (Section 00458);
(h) A current certificate of insurance evidencing coverages and limits

in the amounts required by the Contract Documents.
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SECTION 00410 

AIADOCUMENT A310 BID BOND 

The Contractor shall use the document form entitled "AIA Document A310 Bid Bond". 

END OF SECTION 

00410-1 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations have 
caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper officers, the day and year first set forth above. 

 




 



 



 









IMPORTANT -- Surety companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury Department's most current list (Circular 570 as 
amended) and be authorized to transact business in the State where the project is located. 

00302-2 
S-2096/GEEF 1' 
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SECTION 00431 

SCHEDULE OF SUBCONTRACTORS 
(This form MUST be submitted with each h{d} 

PLEASE LIST ALL SUBCONTRACTORS ANTICIPATED TO RECEIVE $10,000 (TEN 
THOUSAND DOLLARS) OR MORE OF WORK UNDER THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING NAME; 
ADDRESS; SPECIAL TY; AND LICENSE TYPE AND NUMBER. The following are the 
subcontractors to be used if the undersigned is awarded the contract for this project. 

NAME & ADDRESS TYPE OF WORK LICENSE# 

None Foreseen 

Total dollar amount that will be awarded to Sub-contractors AND INCLUDED IN THE 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THE BID $ ________ _ 

NOTE: The above Schedule of Subcontractors must be submitted with the Bid Form and will 
become a part of the Contract Documents. 

END OF SECTION 

00431-1 



 

 



 

















  



 

 
    

                 
 





 

   

   

  

      
    

          
    

 
  
 

  
 

 
     

 

 

 

 

 



SECTION 00452 

SWORN STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 105.08, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

CODE, ON DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS 

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOT ARY PUBLIC OR OTHER 

OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS. 

1. This sworn statement MUST be submitted with Bid No. 2022020 for SOUTH COUNlY WASTEWATER

TREATMENT FACILllY (SWWTF) REUSE CONTROL PANEL REPLACEMENT

This sworn statement is submitted by: _Hi_._n_ter_l_an_d_G_ro_u_p_In_c_. ______________ _

(Name of entity submitting Statement)

whose business address is:

2051 W Blue Heron Blvd., Riviera Beach, FL 33404

and my relationship to the entity named above is _Pres __ i_den_1t ______________ _

4. I understand that an "affiliate" as defined in Section 105.08, Indian River County Code, means:

The term "affiliate" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees,
members, and agents who are active in the management of the entity.

5. I understand that the relationship with a County Commissioner or County employee that must be
disclosed as follows:

6. 

Father, mother, son, daughter, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, first cousin, nephew, niece, husband, wife,
father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-in-law, son-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, stepfather,
stepmother, stepson, stepdaughter, stepbrother, stepsister, half brother, half sister, grandparent, or
grandchild.

Based on information and belief, the statement, which I have marked below, is true in relation to the
entity submitting this sworn statement. [Please indicate which statement applies.]

_., __ Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in management of the entity, have any
relationships as defined in section I 05.08, Indian River County Code, with any County Commissioner or
County employee.

___ The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of the officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members, or agents, who are active in management of the entity have the
following relationships with a County Commissioner or County employee:

00452-1 



 
 

 

  

 
 



 

                 
       
     

 

 
 

 

   
  

 

 
 

 

END OF SECTION 

00452-2 



SECTION 00454 - Sworn Statement Under the Florida Trench Safety Act 

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY THE BIDDER WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 
THE EXCAVATION WORK ("BIDDER"), OR ITS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE, IN 
THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS. 

1. This Sworn Statement is submitted with Bid No. 2022020 for
SOUTH COUNTY WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY (SWWTF) REUSE CONTROL

PANEL REPLACEMENT 
(Name of Project) 

2. This Sworn Statement is submitted by _,_H..Lli'-"nt.,.e'""rla""'n...,.d,._,G ... r..,.o�u"'"p.J.l.lo...,.c:..., ________ _

3. 

(Legal Name of Entity Submitting Sworn Statement) 

__________________________ ,, hereinafter

"BIDDER". The BIDDER's address is 2051 W Blue Heron Blvd., Riviera Beach, FL 33404

BIDDER's Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is2;;..:0:...-5;;..1
;..;;
5�6

..c..
84

...;...
4
..:...._ 

___ _ 

My name is Daniel Duke Il l 
(Print Name of Individual Signing) 

is P,:e§ident 
(Position or Title) 

and my relationship to the BIDDER 

I certify, through my signature at the end of this Sworn Statement, that I am an authorized 
representative of the BIDDER. 

4. 1 ne rrencn Safety Standards that wiii be in eiiect tiurii1g iila l,;Unsi1u1,;iiur1 ui ii1is i=1uje1,;t
are contained within the Trench Safety Act, Section 553.60 et.seq. Florida Statutes and
refer to the applicable Florida Statue(s) and/or OSHA Regulation(s) and include the
"effective date" in the citation(s). Reference to and compliance with the applicable Florida
Statute(s) and OSHA Regulation(s) is the complete and sole responsibility of the BIDDER.
Such reference will not be checked by OWNER or ENGINEER and they shall have no
responsibility to review or check the BIDDER's compliance with the Trench Safety
Standards.

5. The BIDDER assures the OWNER that it will comply with the applicable Trench Safety
Standards.

6. The BIDDER has allocated and included in its bid the total amount of
$100.00 , based on the linear feet of trench to be excavated over five

(5) feet deep, for compliance with the applicable Trench Safety Standards, and intends to
comply with said standards by instituting the following specific method(s) of compliance
on this Project:
Benching

The determination of the appropriate method(s) of compliance is the complete and sole 
responsibility of the BIDDER. Such methods will not be checked by the OWNER or 
ENGINEER for accuracy, completeness, or any other purpose. The OWNER and 
ENGINEER shall have no responsibility to review or check the BIDDER's compliance with 
the Trench Safety Standards. 
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SECTION 00456 

GENERAL INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDERS 

The undersigned Bidder guarantees the truth and accuracy of all statements and answers 
herein contained. F-al+ure to comp�y with these -requirements may be .consider-ed -suf.Ucient 
justification to disqualify a Bidder. Additional sheets shall be attached as required. 

Documentation Submitted with Indian River County Bid No: 2022020 for the SOUTH 

COUNTY WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY (SWWTF) REUSE CONTROL PANEL 

REPLACEMENT 

1. How many years has your organization been in business as a General Contractor?

15+ 

2. Describe and give the date and owner of the last project that you have completed
similar in type, size, and nature as the one proposed?

Lake Worth WTP Generator Interconnect - 2020

City of Lake Worth Beach - Steve Fowler - 561-575-2005

3. Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you? If so, where and why?

No

4. Provide the name, title, and contact information, Including email address and phone
numbers, of three individuals or corporations for which you have performed similar work
that Indian River County may contact for a reference:

Lake Worth Beach - Steve Fowler - 561-575-2005 - stephen.fowler@holtzconsulting.com

Palm Bay - Christopher Little - 321-952-3521 - christopher.little@palmbayflorida.org

Town of Davie - Don Sayler - 954-327-3741 - don.bayler@davie-fl.gov

5. Name of person who inspected site or proposed work for your firm:

Name: N/A Date of Inspections: _____ _ 
Describe any anticipated problems with the site and your proposed solutions: 

00456-1 
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6. Will you Subcontract any part of this Work? If so, describe which portions:

None foreseen

7. What equipment do you own that is available for the work?

Please see attached HGI Owned Equipment list

8. What equipment will you purchase for the work?

None foreseen

       
         

None foreseen 

10. Florida General Contractor's License No: CGC1520354
----------------

11. The following is given as a summary of the Financial Statement of the undersigned:
(List Assets and Liabilities and use insert sheet if necessary.)

Please see attached Financial Statement - NOT TO BE SHARED OR READ ALOUD 
OR MADE PART OF PUBLIC RECORD 

12. List the names and titles of ALL officers of Contractor's firm:

Daniel Duke, Ill - President

00456-2 



13. State the true and exact, correct, and complete name under which you do business.
BIDDER is:

Hinterland Group Inc.

14. State your total bonding capacity:

$100,000,000.00

15. State your bonding capacity per job.

$20 000 000.00

16. Please provide name, address, telephone number, and contact person of your bonding
company.
Tim Holicky - Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company - 407-562-3487
One Hartford Plaza Hartford CT 06155

17. List all ligation cases during the past three (3) years in which the Contractor has been a
named a . Use additional sheets, as necessa .

 



 

END OF SECTION 
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Indian River County- Bid 2022020 

South County Wastewater Treatment Facility (SWWTF) Reuse 

Control Panel Replacement 

Owner 

Brevard 
County 

Lake Worth 
Beach 

Town of 
Davie 

Palm Bay 

FPUA 

References 

Project Name Contact Name/Phone/Email Description 

Sykes Creek Regional Owen Calla rd Removal and replacement of the Return 
WWTF RASWAS 321-933-2089 Activated Sludge (RAS) and three of the 
Pumping Station Owen .calla rd@brevardfl.gov Waste Activated Sludge (WAS) pumps, 

including all other incidentals necessary to 
complete the work. 

Water Treatment Steve Fowler Electrical, running new service feeds to well 
Plant Generator 561-575-2005 pumps and tying the generator Into another 
Interconnect Ste11hen.fowler@holtzconsulting.com bulldlng for backup power, also Include fire 

alarm work. 

System 11/111 Don Bayler Remove and replace Plant's existing 750 
Generator 954-327-3741 KW rated Detroit Diesel engine generator 

uu11.ud:;ti.: 1 �W�d111c-ii.i:.u11 �t!L iliu. L Ut!iug \.UII 1::11,iy utiiiLt:U i1, d 

standby paralleling generator system at the 
plant operating In parallel with an existing 
Caterpillar manufactured control 
switchboard with a new two (2) generator 
synchronizing & paralleling control 
switchgear system that shall be control 
designated to operate each generator set 
independently of each other and to also be 
able to automatlcally start, synchronize & 
parallel both the new and the existing 750 
KW diesel engine generators sets upon start 
of initiation of an automatic sequence for 
both automatic and manual use for 
Installation ln place. 

South regional WTP Hector Franco Furnish and install four (4) Variable 
High Pressure & High 561-791-4107 Frequency Drives (VFD) at the South 
Service Pump VFD Hector. f ra nco@11a Im ba �florida .org Regional WTP; three (3) VFO's at the High 
Replacement Service Pumps and one (1) VFD at the High-

Pressure Pumps 

South Hutchinson Keith Stephens Installation of (2) new split case pumps @ 
Island Repump #2 772-466-1600 75 HO, new 15 Kva Transformer, Lighting 
Station ksteghens@fgua.com Panel, VFD's for the pumps, outdoor 
Modifications lighting circuit, multiple different 

instruments and removal and replacement 
of existing generator with a new 200 kW 
generator with standalone fuel tank. 

Hinterland Group, Inc. 

2051 W. Blue Heron Blvd., Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

Ph: 561-640-3503 I Fax: 561-640-3504 

info@hinterlandgrouo.com I www.hinterlandgroup.com 

https://www.hinterlandgroup.com/
mailto:info@hinterlandgrouo.com
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SECTION 00458 

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned vendor in accordance with Florida Statute 287.087 hereby certifies that 

Hinterland Group Inc. does: 
(Name of Business) 

l. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,

possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the
actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under
bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. In the statement specified in subsection(!) , notify the employees that, as a condition of working on
the commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of
the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere
to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any
state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than 5 days after such conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community by, any employee who is
SO COnVlCtOO.

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of
Section 287.087.

   


  



 


  














Berkowitz 
Pollack 
Brant Ad+tPi: 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT 

To the Stockholder of 
Hinterland Group, Inc. 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Hinterland Group Inc., which comprise 
the balance sheet as of December 31, 2020, and the related statements of income and retained 
earnings, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A 
review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making 
Inquiries of company management. A review Is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective 
of which Is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements In 
accordance with acc-0unting principles generally accepted In the Untted States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Accountant's Responslblllty 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards 
for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee 
of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a 
basls for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis 
for our conclusion. 

Accountant's Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be In accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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HINTERLAND GROUP, INC. 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash 
Contracts receivables 
Contract assets 
Due from related parties 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 

TOTAL ASSETS 

BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2020 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Contract ff abilities 
Line of credit 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Current maturities of capital lease obligations 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM DEBT, net of current portion 

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS, net of current maturities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 
Common stock, $1 par value; 
100 shares authorized, issued, and outstanding 
Additional paid-in qapital 
Retained earnings 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

$ 935,468 
7,916,970 
2,578,020 
2,626,989 

653,217 
14,710,664 

5,118,429 

$ 19
1
829

!
093 

$ 5,112,353 
256,485 
200,000 

2,352,358 
213,2'56 

8,134,452 

1,176,867 

134,550 

9,445,869 

100 
450,000 

9,933
1
124 

$ 19:829
1
093 

See accompanying Independent accountant's review report and notes to the financial statements. 
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HINTERLAND GROUP, INC. 

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2020 

REVENUES 

COST OF REVENUES 

GROSS PROFIT 

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE): 
Interest Income 
Interest expense 
Gain on disposal of equipment 
Other Income 

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE, net 

NET INCOME 

RETAINED EARNINGS, at beginning of year 

STOCKHOLDER DISTRIBUTIONS 

RETAINED EARNINGS, at end of year 

$ 37,110,491 

29,519,089 

7,591,402 

6,748,689 

842,713 

6,682 
(144,492) 

20,850 
65.354 

{51,606) 

791,107 

10,501,809 

(1,359,792) 

$ 9
1
933,124 

See accompanying Independent accountant's review report and notes to the financial statements. 
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HINTERLAND GROUP, INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2020 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES: 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income 

to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Gain on disposal of equipment 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Contracts receivable 
Contract assets and liabilities 
Other current assets 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERA TING ACTIVfflES: 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of property and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 
Advances to related parties 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTNITIES: 
Proceeds from long..term borrowings 
Drawdown on line of credit 
Principal repayment of debt 
Principal repayment of capital lease obligations 
Repayment of loan to stockholder 
Stockholder distributions 

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

NET CHANGE IN CASH 

CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH - END OF YEAR 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
Cash paid during the year for Interest 

NON..CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITY 
Equipment financed with loans 
Equipment financed with capital leases 

$ 791,107 

1,864,986 
(20,850) 

{1,476,352) 
(380,051) 
(534,997) 

1,935
1
978 

2,179,821 

(491,387) 
36,087 

{856,768) 
(1,312,068) 

1,861,500 
200,000 

(1,605,580) 
(214,108) 
(860,000) 

(1 ,359
1
792) 

(1,977,980) 

(1,110,227} 

2,045,695 

$ 935,468 

$ 144,492 

$ 469,000 
$ 45,475 

See accompanying Independent accountant's review report and notes to the financial statements. 
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Locations: Palm Beach - Cocoa - Stuart 

COMPANY QUALIFICATION & CERTIFICATION PACKAGE 

WWW.HINTERLANDGROUP.COM 

CORPORATE OFFICE: 

2051 W Blue Heron Blvd, Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

561-640-3403 PH

561-640-3504 FX

INFO@HINTERLANDGROUP.COM 

https://www.hinterlandgroup.com/
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CORPORATE RESUME 

DANIEL A. DUKE, Ill 

President 

2051 W. Blue Heron Blvd. 

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

www.hinterlandgroup.com 

561-640-3503

Daniel began his career working on land development projects with his father, and came to realize his passion 

for the underground industry. In 2006 Daniel Ill and His father, Daniel Jr, decided to dive into the underground 
industry full bore and started Hinterland Group out of a small office space in Cocoa, FL. Daniel and his father 
served as the field crew through the first tew years as Hinterland Group developed. Through Hard work and 

dedication to the best final product possible and customer satisfaction the company has grown exponentially 
over the years. Daniel has worked on projects of every nature related to the underground industry over the 

years, including all facets of water, waste water and storm water. Daniel remains a key role player at Hinterland 
Group and stays involved with all the daily operations. His oversight with all the projects ensures that the final 

product and customer that HG was built on continue to carry on through every project the company completes. 

DANIEL A. DUKE, JR. 

Operations 

���!e! ha� T'.A.'�"'!�'-S�'.'�"" �'�:!.�� ':'f ,;lirof"'t ov!"'orionro inl"-l11rfin� \/:::lrin11c: \At�C::tC\M.Qtcr lift c:::t�tinn in�t�1,�tinnc; 

gravity and force main sewer installations. He provides direct daily supervision of superintendents and skilled 

labor, management of project schedules, asset management and logistics for entire company personnel and 

equipment fleet. 

CHARLES BREIG 

Electrical Contractor 

Charles has over 40 years of commercial electrical experience through out the state of Florida. He currently 
holds a Florida Electrical Contractors License (EC13003615). Charles joined the HGI team in June 2006. 

JAY B. BREIG 

Project Manager/Operations 

Jay began working in the waste water industry in 2004 for a clarifier rehabilitation company, and then a full 

service underground utility company in 2006. He then joined the HG team in early 2008, and since then has 

been a huge contributing factor to the growth of HG as a company. Jay brought a wealth knowledge of the 

water and waste water industry to the company and allowed HG to broaden its capabilities as an underground 

contractor. Jay served as a lead foreman for many years on all of the company's largest and most difficult 

projects ranging from lift station installs to master pumping stations and neighborhood revitalization projects 
before moving into a management position. Jay now oversees the construction operations for HG by 

scheduling all crews, coordinating project startups with project managers, arranging equipment deliveries, 

communicating daily with crew foreman and superintendents and making sure that all jobs are completed 

properly, on time and under budget. 

PAGE 1 
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HINTERLAND GROUP INC. 

CORPORATE RESUME (CONT.) 

CHASE R. ROGERS, E.I. 

Estimating Manager, Engineer 

2051 W. Blue Heron Blvd. 

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

www.hinterlandgroup.com 

561-640-3503

Chase has been with the HG team since 2008, in its very early stages. Prior to working at HG Chase had spent 

several years in the construction industry working for both residential contractors and an industrial electrical 

contractor. Chase began his career at HG halfway through his collegiate career as a field staff member working 

on lift station rehabilitation. Since then he has played many roles in the company both in the field and 

eventually into the office. Chase obtained his Bachelor's degree in civil engineering from the University of 

Central Florida, before making the transition into the office and has since become a key staff member for HG. 

He covered the role of Estimator and Project Manager for many years as HG expanded its scope of services 

and coverage area. As the need for more management grew Chase has fallen into a managerial role for the 

company, overseeing the estimating and contract procurement departments and helping to coordinate 

scheduling and crews with the project management team. Chase has worked on all facets of the underground 

industry over the years from Stormwater and drainage projects, to large pipeline projects, water and waste 

water treatment plants, and every type of lift station project imaginable. 

MIKE CARTER 

Efectrical Project Manager 

Mike has over 28 years in all aspects of the electrical industry including; commercial, residential, service, 

maintenance, generator installation and servicing and Industrial including water and waster water treatment 

plants. Mike is a Master Electrician and a Journeymen. His is responsible for overseeing all electrical projects, 

the estimating of electrical projects, and assisting project managers. Mike joined the HGI team in 2018. 

BRETT KONCHAK 

CIPP Project Manager 

Brett has over 5 years in direct development of multiple land use projects in Florida, including various gravity 

and force main CIPP sanitary and storm sewer installations. He provides direct daily supervision of CIPP 

project scheduling, superintendents and skilled labor. Brett joined the HGJ team in February 2015. 

PAGE 2 
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DANIEL A. DUKE Ill 
2051 W. Blue Heron Blvd. 

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

ddukel@hinterlandgroup.com 

561-640-3503President/Founder 

PERSONAL PROFILE 

Daniel began his career working on land development projects with his father, and came to realize 

his passion for the underground industry. In 2006 Daniel I ll and His father, Daniel Jr, decided to dive 

into the underground industry full bore and started Hinterland Group out of a small office space in 

Cocoa, FL. Daniel and his father served as the field crew through the first few years as Hinterland 

Group developed. Through Hard work and dedication to the best final product possible and customer 

satisfaction the company has grown exponentially over the years. Daniel has worked on projects of 

every nature related to the underground industry over the years, including all facets of water, waste 

water and storm water. Daniel remains a key role player at Hinterland Group and stays involved with 

all the daily operations. His oversight with all the projects ensures that the final product and 

customer that HG was built on continue to carry on through every project the company completes. 

QUALIFICATIONS 

• Florida General Contractor's License (CGC1520354)
• Florida Certified Building Contractor's License (CBC1255077)

• Certified Underground and Excavation Contractor License (CUC1224634)

ORANGE COUNTY EWRF IN PLANT PUMP STATION REPLACEMENT 

Project Owner: Orange County Project Value: $1,323,642.00 

Project Location: Orlando, FL Role: Project Manager 

The Process 395 North In-Plant Pump Station Replacement. Furnishing and installation of a new triplex pumps 

station with three (3) 47 HP Flygt or ABS submersible pumps. Installation of a new 12 feet diameter wet well 

structure. Furnishing and Installation of the above ground flanged piping manifold with appurtenances. Installation 

of a new sanitary sewer manhole and 65 linear feet of 16" DIP force main and 48 linear feet of 24" PVC SDR 2.6 

gravity sewer. The conversion of the existing pump station wet well into gravity sewer manhole. Demolition of 

existing valve vault and existing force main. 

NORTH PALM BEACH EARMAN RIVER TRANSFER PUMP STATION 

Project Owner: Village of North Palm Beach 

Project Location: North Palm Beach, FL 

Project Value: $346,680.00 

Role: Project Manager 

Installation of a water detection switch in the main mops pump station to confirm that there is water in the wet well. 

PALM BEACH COUNTY GATOR BLVD WATERMAIN EXTENSION 

Project Owner: Palm Beach County 

Project Location: Belle Glade, FL 

Project Value: $792,003.00 

Role: Project Manager 

Installation of approximately 4,000 Linear Feet of 12" water main on Gator Blvd from E Sugarhouse Road to Duda 

Road in Belle Glade and included fire hydrants, appurtenances, fittings and all necessary connections to provide a 

complete and functional water system. 

  Hinterland Group, Inc. I www.hinterlandgroup.com 
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2051 W. Blue Heron Blvd. 

CHASE R. ROGERS, E.I. 
Estimating Manager/Project Director 

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

crogers@hinterlandgroup.com 

561-640-3503

PERSONAL PROFILE: 

Chase has been with the HG team since 2008, in its very early stages. Prior to working at HG Chase 

had spent several years in the construction industry working for both residential contractors and an 

industrial electrical contractor. Chase began his career at HG halfway through his collegiate career 

as a field staff member working on lift station rehabilitation. Since then he has played many roles in 

the company both in the field and eventually into the office. Chase obtained his Bachelor's degree in 

civil engineering from the University of Central Florida, before making the transition into the office 

and has since become a key staff member for HG. He covered the role of Estimator and Project 

Manager for many years as HG expanded its scope of services and coverage area. As the need for 

more management grew Chase has fallen into a managerial role for the company, overseeing the 

estimating and contract procurement departments and helping to coordinate scheduling and crews 

with the project management team. Chase has worked on all facets of the underground industry over 

the years from Stormwater and drainage projects, to large pipeline projects, water and waste water 

treatment plants, and every type of lift station project imaginable. 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

• Bachelor's Degree in Civil Engineering from University of Central Florida

• Engineering Intern, E.I.
I ,- •--..-

• IYIC1nuc1 VI r\.JVI... 

• OSHA Confined Space Training

• Intermediate MOT certification

PROJECT RELATED BACKGROUND 

STRUCTURAL REPAIR OF THE FLOW EQUALIZATION BASIN AT ECR 

Project Owner: City of West Palm Beach Project Value: $528, 587.00 

Project Location: West Palm Beach, FL Role: On Site Foreman 

Complete rehabilitation of the flow equalization basin at the City of West Palm Beach East Central Regional Water 

Reclamation Facility. Dewatering and cleaning/removal of all silt and sediment from the EQ basin, leak stopping 

throughout, repairs to damaged and spalling concrete and replacement of piping for the EQ basin floor pumps. 

PUMP REPLACEMENT FOR THE RAW WATER BOOSTER PUMP STATION 

Project Owner: Collier County 

Project Location: Naples, FL 

Project Value: $653,400.00 

Role: Project Manager 

Removal and Replacement of four 300HP split case pumps and their associated VFD drives. All 18" and 24" 

piping and valves were replaced to accommodate the new pumps. 

CUDJOE INNER ISLANDS - MASTER PUMPING STATIONS 

Project owner: Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority Project Value: $2,313,374.00 

Project Location: Cudjoe Key, FL Role: Project Manager 

Removal and Replacement of four 300HP split case pumps and their associated VFD drives. All 18" and 24" 

piping and valves were replaced to accommodate the new pumps. 

JIE;>)• Hinterland Group, Inc. I www.hinterlandgroup.com 
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JAY B. BREIG 
Construction Operations Manager 

PERSONAL PROFILE 

2051 W. Blue Heron Blvd. 

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

jbreig@hinterlandgroup.com 

561-640-3503

Jay began working in the waste water industry in 2004 for a clarifier rehabilitation company, and then 

a full service underground utility company in 2006. He then joined the HG team in early 2008, and 

since then has been a huge contributing factor to the growth of HG as a company. Jay brought a 

wealth knowledge of the water and waste water industry to the company and allowed HG to broaden 

its capabilities as an underground contractor. Jay served as a lead foreman for many years on all of 
the company's largest and most difficult projects ranging from lift station installs to master pumping 

stations and neighborhood revitalization projects before moving into a management position. Jay now 

oversees the construction operations for HG by scheduling all crews, coordinating project startups 

with project managers, arranging equipment deliveries, communicating daily with crew foreman and 

superintendents and making sure that all jobs are completed properly, on time and under budget. 

QUALIFICATIONS 

• OSHA Confined Space Training

• Advanced MOT Certification

• Crane and Rigging Certification

PROJECT RELATED BACKGROUND 

CITY OF WESTON INDIAN TRACE LIFT STATION REHABILITATION 

Project Owner: The City of Weston 

Project Location: The City of Weston, FL 

Project Value: $689,531.00 

Role: Project Manager 

This project consisted of the refurbishing, repair , and, replacement of concrete, and metal lift station components 

along with site related improvements for over 30 Lift Stations in the City of Weston, Florida. 

PALM BEACH COUNTY WATER UTILITIES DISTRICT ZONE 1 WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS 

Project Owner: Palm Beach County WUD 

Project Location: Belle Glades, FL 

Project Value: $1,121,551.20 

Role: Project Manager 

Improvement and replacement of approximately 2,500 LF of WM and relocation of services from the rear to front 

of homes. 

CLIFF CREEK STORMWATER QUALITY RETROFIT 

Project Owner: City of Melbourne Project Value: $715,290.00 

Project Location: City of Melbourne, FL Role: Project Manager 

The largest baffle box East of the Mississippi for the City of Melbourne, Fl. As part of the "Cleaning Our Lagoon 

Program," The project included installing a 24' x 30' x 12' deep baffle box structure, 7" x 5" box culvert, 

corresponding endwalls and canal revetment. 

JI€;>)• Hinterland Group, Inc. I www.hinterlandgroup.com 

HINTERLAND GROUP INC. 

https://www.hinterlandgroup.com/
mailto:jbreig@hinterlandgroup.com


 





    
        











  

   

  

 

 

   
 

 

    
 

 
    

                    






State of Florida 
Department of State 

I certify from the records of this office that HINTERLAND GROUP INC. is a 
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed on June 26, 
2006. 

The document number of this corporation is P06000086423. 

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through 
December 31, 2020, that its most recent annual report/uniform business report 
was filed on March 2, 2020, and that its status is active. 

I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution. 

Given under my lta11d and the 

Great Seal of the State of Florida 
at Tallahassee, the Capitfll, this 
the Third day of Marci,, 2020 

 


Tracking Number: 4322292258CU 

To authenticate this certificate,visit the following site,cnter this number, and then 
follow the instructions displayed. 

https://services.sunbi�.org/Filings/CertificatcOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication 

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication


, 3/3/2020, Detail by Entity Name 

DJYGJ!J!f of 

CDF �Dl�\'l'lCJl f0 

Qepartment or Stale I Pivlsion 01 com0.!illi9!11 1 search Records I �Y Document Number 1 

Detail by Entity Name 
Florida Profit Corporation 

HINTERLAND GROUP INC. 

filing Information 

Document Number 

FEI/EIN Number 

Date Filed 

State 

Status 

friru:l11al Address 

P06000086423 

20-5156844

06/26/2006 

FL 

ACTIVE 

2051 WEST BLUE HERON BOULEVARD 

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404 

Changed: 04/30/2018 

M.rullng Address 

2051 WEST BLUE HERON BOULEVARD 

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404 

Changed: 04/30/2018 

&lgistered Agent Name & Address 

1/1/ynne, Ryan J, Esq. 

1015 W Indiantown Road 

Suite 101-A 

Jupiter, FL 33458 

Name Changed: 02/13/2019 

Address Changed: 02/13/2019 

Offlcer/Olrector Detail 

Name & Address 

Title PSTD 

DUKE, DANIEL A, Ill 

992 W. 15TH STREET 

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404 

AnnualBeJ2S2.m 

DIVISION OP CORPORATIONS 

search.sunblz.org/lnquiry/CorporalionSearch/SearchResullDetait?inquirytype=EntltyName&directlonType=lnllial&searchNameOrder-HINTERLANDG... 1/2 



, 31312020, 
Report Year

2019 

2019 

2020 

Document lroagli 

Filed Date 

02/01/2019 

02/13/2019 

03/02/2020 

Detail by Entity Name 
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, 8/24/202.0 

Welcome 

Brenda Barrivaldi 

Company Information 

Company Name 

Hinterland Group, Inc. 

Company ID Number 

1579646 

Doing Business As (OBA) Name 

DUNS Number 

Physical Location 

Address 1 

2051 W Blue Heron Blvd 

Address 2 

City 

Riviera Beach 

State 

FL 

Zip Code 

33404 

County 

PALM BEACH 

Mailing Address 

Address 1 

Address 2 

City 

State 

Zip Code 

https://e-verify.uscis.gov/web/EmployerWizard.aspx 

E-Verify: Employer Wizard - Company Information 

=MENU 

1/3 

https://e-verify.uscis.gov/web/EmployerWizard.aspx


8/24/20?0 

Additional Information 

Employer Identification Number 

205156844 

Total Number of Employees 

: 100 to 499 

Parent Organization 

Administrator 

Organization Designation 

Employer Category 

None of these categories apply 

j View/ Edit I 

NAICS Code 

E-Verify: Employer Wizard - Company Information 

237 - HEAVY AND CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION 

I View I Edit I 

Total Hiring Sites 

1 

I View I Edit j 

Total Points of Contact 

I View I Edit I 

View Original MOU Template 

Last Login: 08/24/2020 08:24 AM 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

https://e-verify.uscis.gov/web/EmployerWizard.aspx 213 

https://e-verify.uscis.gov/web/EmployerWizard.aspx


 
   

 


   


        
         


 



     
   

 

  
 

  

   


  

   
 



    




 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
               

 
 

 

 
     
 

   


   
  

 
    

   

  
 
   
 
 
 
 


 

 
 

  

    

  

     

  

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

    
 

 

  


 

 

 

 

     

   

  

  



 

















 

 

        

       











Orl�ndo ll�gional Oond Depanmcnt 

September 2, 2021 

RE: Hinterland Group, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern: 

The Ha11ford, through its operating entities, wiU favorably consider surety bonds to Hinterland 
Group, Inc. for projects up to $20,000,000 single and $100,000,000 aggregate. Our experience with 
Hinterland Group, Inc. has been excellent, and we highly recommend them to you. 

Ha11ford's decision to issue any bond is conditioned upon acceptable review of contract tenns, 
contract amount, bond fo1ms, and financing for each project as well as other pertinent underwriting 
information at the time of the request. 

Please understand that any arrangement for any bonds is a matter between Hinterland Group, Inc. 
and Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company and we assume no liability to third parties or you 
if, for any reason, we do not issue requested bonds. 

Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company is licensed and qualified to operate in the State of 
Florida and listed with the U.S. Department of Treasury Federal Register with an underwriting 
limitation of$219,310,000, and has an AM Best Rating of A+. 

This letter wi 11 expire one hundred and eighty ( 180) days from the above date. 

Very Truly Yours, 

  
 

Timothy M. Holicky 
The Hartford 

P.O. Box 958461 
L:,�� Mary, FL 32795 
Toll fr.:.: 800 82-1 1732 
Facsi111il� 877 536 9102 
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Florida Departn,ient of Transportation 
RON DESANTIS 

COVEitNOR 

HINTERLAND GROUP, INC 
2051 WEST BLUE HERON BOULEVARD 
RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33404 

605 Suwannee Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 

June 8, 2021 

RE: CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFICATION 
Dear Sir/Madam: 

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 

SECRETARY 

The Department of Transportation has qualified your company for the type of work 
indicated below. Unless your company is notified otherwise, this Certificate of 
Qualification will expire 6/30/2022. However, the new application is due 4/30/2022. 

In accordance with S.337.14 (1) F.S. your next application must be filed within (4) 
months of the ending date of the applicant's audited annual financial statements. 

If your company's maximum capacity has been revised, you can access it by logging into 
the Contractor Prequalification Application System via the following link: 
h'.L''.1:.1:':>: i / J:CIO'C'WPJ. • ao-c. s,::a ,::e. :c .1.. us i 1.:on,::rac,:or.t1re1Jua.1.;i.1:.1.ca ,:;i.oni 

Once logged in, select "View" for the most recently approved application, and then 
click the "Manage" and "Application Summary" tabs. 

FOOT APPROVED WORK CLASSES: 

DRAINAGE, ELECTRICAL WORK, Water & Wastewater, Manhole Rehabilitation, Lift Stations, 
Pipe Lining & Pipe Desilting. 

You may apply for a Revised Certificate of Qualification at any time prior to the 
expiration date of this certificate according to Section 14-22.0041(3), Florida 

Administrative Code (F.A.C.), by accessing your most recently approved application as 
shown above and choosing "Update" instead of "View." If certification in additional 
classes of work is desired, documentation is needed to show that your company has done 
such work with your own forces and equipment or that experience was gained with 
another contractor and that you have the necessary equipment for each additional class 
of work requested. 

All prequalified contractors are required by Section 14-22.006(3), F.A.C., to certify 
their work underway monthly in order to adjust maximum bidding capacity to available 
bidding capacity. You can find the link to this report at the website shown above. 

AA:cg 

Sincerely, 

Alan Autry, Manager 
Contracts Administration Office 

Improve Safety, E11/ia11ce Mobility, Inspire !11novatio11 

www.fdot.gov 

https://www.fdot.gov/


 
Owned Equipent 

. - : . . I .. 

543 VEHICLE REEFER 2011 Kenworth T370 ACTIVE 

542 VEHICLE VAN 2007 CHEVY VAN ACTIVE 

541 VEHICLE VAN 2011 GMC VAN ACTIVE 

540 VEHICLE VAN 2007 Chevy van ACTIVE 

539 VEHICLE VAN 2014 Dodge Caravan ACTIVE 

538 TRAILER HAULER Forest River Trailer ACTIVE 

536 PUMP VACUUM OIL PUMP 3" Well point pump ACTIVE 

534 EQUIPMENT ROLLER Leeboy roller ACTIVE 

533 TRAILER HAULER ACTIVE 

532 EQUIPMENT COMPACTOR COMPACTOR ACTIVE 

531 CREW EQUIPMENT LIGHT TOWER Light Tower ACTIVE 

530 TRAILER HAULER 7X14 Spartan Trailer ACTIVE 

529 VEHICLE CAR 2007 Volvo XC70 ACTIVE 

528 TRAILER CARGO Cargo Trailer ACTIVE 

527 VEHICLE FLAT BED Flat bed ACTIVE 

526 TRAILER CARGO Cargo Trailer ACTIVE 

525 VEHICLE VAN TV Truck ACTIVE 

524 TRAILER PUMP Pump ACTIVE 

523 TRAILER PUMP Pump ACTIVE 

522 EQUIPMENT PUMP Pump ACTIVE 

521 TRAILER PUMP Pump ACTIVE 

520 TRAILER PUMP Pump ACTIVE 

519 EQUIPMENT LOADER Wheel Loader ACTIVE 

518 TRAILER MIXER Mixer ACTIVE 

517 TRAILER GENERATOR Generator ACTIVE 

516 TRAILER LOW BOY Lowboy ACTIVE 

515 VEHICLE VAN van ACTIVE 

514 TRAILER PUMP pump ACTIVE 

513 EQUIPMENT PUMP diaphram pump ACTIVE 

512 EQUIPMENT SKID STEER Skid Steer ACTIVE 

511 TRAILER SPRAY MATE COATING Coating Trailer ACTIVE 

w 509 TRAILER DUMP DUMP TRAILER ACTIVE 

508 TRAILER DUMP DUMP TRAILER ACTIVE 



(,,.) 
01 

507 

506 

505 

504 

503 

502 

501 

500 

499 

498 

497 

496 

495 

494 

493 

492 

491 

490 

489 

488 

487 

486 

485 

484 

482 

481 

480 

479 

478 

477 

476 

475 

474 

473 

472 

471 

470 

469 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

VEHICLE 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

LOADER 

EXCAVATOR 

CARGO 

CARGO 

CARGO 

FLAT BED 

BOILER 

ROLLER 

ROLLER 

COMPACTOR 

COMPACTOR 

FLAT BED 

FLAT BED 

FLAT BED 

FLAT BED 

LOADER 

EXCAVATOR 

LOADER 

EXCAVATOR 

CRANE 

UTILITY 

CRANE 

EXCAVATOR 

EXCAVATOR 

SKID STEER 

COMPACTOR 

OFF ROAD CART 

OFF ROAD CART 

MESSAGE BOARD 

HAULER 

HAULER 

REEFER 

EXCAVATOR 

SKID STEER 

EXCAVATOR 

EXCAVATOR 

FORKLIFT 

SKID STEER 

Loader ACTIVE 

Excavator ACTIVE 

Cargo Trailer ACTIVE 

Cargo Trailer ACTIVE 

Cargo Trailer ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

CHEVY FLAT BED ACTIVE 

CHEVY FLAT BED ACTIVE 

CHEVY FLAT BED ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

F-550 ACTIVE 

F-550 ACTIVE 

F-350 ACTIVE 

Excavator ACTIVE 

Excavator ACTIVE 

skid steer ACTIVE 

Compactor ACTIVE 

Off Road Cart ACTIVE 

Off Road Cart ACTIVE 

Trailer ACTIVE 

Trailer ACTIVE 

Trailer ACTIVE 

refrigerated truck ACTIVE 

excavator ACTIVE 

skid steer ACTIVE 

excavator ACTIVE 

excavator ACTIVE 

DOOSAN ACTIVE 

skid steer ACTIVE 
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468 

467 

466 

465 

464 

463 

462 

461 

460 

459 

458 

457 

456 

455 

454 

453 

452 

451 

450 

449 

448 

447 

446 

445 

444 

443 

442 

441 

440 

439 

438 

437 

436 

435 

434 

433 

432 

431 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

VEHICLE 

TRAILER 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

VEHICLE 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

VEHICLE 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

VEHICLE 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EXCAVATOR 

MIXER 

VAC 

CRANE 

PICKUP 

PICKUP 

PICKUP 

PICKUP 

CARGO 

SKID STEER 

COMPACTOR 

COMPACTOR 

TRUCK 

MAN LIFT 

MAN LIFT 

PUMP 

ARROW BOARD 

ARROW BOARD 

FORKLIFT 

FORKLIFT 

LOADER 

CARGO 

CARGO 

PICKUP 

SAW 

SAW 

SAW 

SAW 

TRACTOR 

TRACTOR 

PUMP 

HAULER 

HAULER 

VAN 

PUMP 

PUMP 

PUMP 

PUMP 

excavator ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

skid steer ACTIVE 

compactor ACTIVE 

compactor ACTIVE 

Crew Cab ACTIVE 

Man Lift ACTIVE 

Man lift ACTIVE 

Electric Bypass Pump ACTIVE 

Arrow Board ACTIVE 

! ACTIVE 

I YALE ACTIVE 

Forklift ACTIVE 

Loader ACTIVE 

cargo ACTIVE 

cargo ACTIVE 

Pickup ACTIVE 

Street Saw ACTIVE 

Street saw ACTIVE 

Street saw ACTIVE 

Street saw ACTIVE 

Tractor ACTIVE 

Tractor ACTIVE 

pump ACTIVE 

Trailer ACTIVE 

Trailer ACTIVE 

Vehicle ACTIVE 

Pump ACTIVE 

PUMP ACTIVE 

PUMP ACTIVE 

PUMP ACTIVE 
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430 

429 

423 

422 

421 

420 

419 

418 

417 

416 

415 

414 

413 

412 

411 

410 

409 

408 

407 

406 

405 

404 

403 

402 

401 

400 

399 

398 

397 

396 

395 

390 

389 

388 

385 

384 

383 

382 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

VEHICLE 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

TRAILER 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

EQUIPMENT 

TRAILER 

EQUIPMENT 

VEHICLE 

TRAILER 

COMPACTOR 

COMPRESSOR 

PUMP 

CARGO 

CARGO 

PUMP 

CARGO 

COMPACTOR 

COMPACTOR 

PUMP 

DUMP 

PUMP 

PUMP 

TANKER 

PUMP 

WELDER 

CARGO 

PUMP 

LIFT 

PUMP 

LOADER 

DUMP 

CARGO 

SKID STEER 

BACKHOE 

EXCAVATOR 

SPRAY 

EXCAVATOR' 

GENERATOR 

GENERATOR 

GENERATOR 

SURVEYING 

LIGHTING 

EXCAVATOR 

REEFER 

EXCAVATOR 

VAC 

LOW BOY 

Compactor ACTIVE 

Air compressor ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

Dewater ACTIVE 

14' X 7' ACTIVE 

Plate compactor ACTIVE 

Asphalt ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

Tri axle ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

Tanker ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

Welder ACTIVE 

Forest River ACTIVE 

Hydraulic Pump ACTIVE 

Scissor Lift ACTIVE 

Elec Bypass Pump ACTIVE 

Wheel Loader ACTIVE 

Dump Trailer ACTIVE 

Cutter Trailer ACTIVE 

Skid Steer ACTIVE 

Backhoe ACTIVE 

Hydraulic Excavator ACTIVE 

Epoxy Spray Rig ACTIVE 

Excavator ACTIVE 

25KW Generator ACTIVE 

80KW Generator ACTIVE 

80KW Generator ACTIVE 

Surveying Equipment ACTIVE 

Portable Light Trailer ACTIVE 

Hydraulic Excavator ACTIVE 

Reefer Trailer 53' ACTIVE 

Compact Excavator ACTIVE 

Vactor Truck ACTIVE 

Low Boy ACTIVE 



380 VEHICLE TANDEM International Truck ACTIVE 

379 VEHICLE BUCKET GMC Truck ACTIVE 

378 VEHICLE FLAT BED GMC Truck ACTIVE 

377 VEHICLE PICKUP Chevy Truck ACTIVE 

376 VEHICLE FLAT BED GMC Truck ACTIVE 

375 VEHICLE PICKUP GMC Pickup Truck ACTIVE 

374 EQUIPMENT WETOUT Wetout Assembly Equipment ACTIVE 

373 EQUIPMENT ATTACHMENT Telescopic Dipper ACTIVE 

372 EQUIPMENT WETOUT Resin Tank w/ Conveyor ACTIVE 

371 EQUIPMENT SURVEYING Pipe Laser ACTIVE 

370 EQUIPMENT CIPP Cues Truck 2 ACTIVE 

369 EQUIPMENT CIPP Cues Truck 1 ACTIVE 

368 EQUIPMENT ATTACHMENT Clam Shell Bucket ACTIVE 

367 EQUIPMENT COMPUTER CIPP Computers ACTIVE 

366 EQUIPMENT TANKER 300 Gallon Spray Rig Attachment ACTIVE 

365 EQUIPMENT PERSONAL Boat Engine ACTIVE 

364 EQUIPMENT PERSONAL Jet Ski ACTIVE 

363 EQUIPMENT PERSONAL Jet Ski ACTIVE 

362 EQUIPMENT PERSONAL Jet Ski ACTIVE 

361 EQUIPMENT GRADER Volvo Motor Grader ACTIVE 

360 TRAILER REEFER Reefer Trailer 53' ACTIVE 

359 TRAILER CARGO Look Trailer ACTIVE 

358 EQUIPMENT FORKLIFT Toyota Forklift ACTIVE 

357 TRAILER HAULER Tilt Trailer ACTIVE 

356 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson Pump ACTIVE 

355 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson Pump ACTIVE 

354 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson Pump ACTIVE 

353 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson High Pressure Pump ACTIVE 

352 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 6' Vacuum Assisted Pump ACTIVE 

351 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 6' Vacuum Assisted Pump ACTIVE 

350 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 6' Vacuum Assisted Pump ACTIVE 

349 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 6' Vacuum Assisted Pump ACTIVE 

348 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 6' Vacuum Assisted Pump ACTIVE 

347 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 6' Trailer Mounted Pump ACTIVE 

346 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 6' Bypass Pump ACTIVE 

344 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 4' Mounted Pump ACTIVE 

343 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 12' Wellpoint Pump ACTIVE 

342 EQUIPMENT PUMP Thompson 12' Wellpoint Pump ACTIVE 



341 TRAILER HAULER Thomas Trailer ACTIVE 

340 EQUIPMENT PUMP Auto Dialer Pump ACTIVE 

339 EQUIPMENT COMPRESSOR Compressor w/ Trailer ACTIVE 

338 VEHICLE VAC Sterling Vac Truck ACTIVE 

337 VEHICLE VAC Sterling Truck ACTIVE 

336 VEHICLE CRANE Sterling Crane Truck ACTIVE 

335 TRAILER CARGO Space Coast Trailer ACTIVE 

334 EQUIPMENT BOAT Ever ACTIVE 

333 EQUIPMENT MIXER Rex Dulvi-Mixer ACTIVE 

332 VEHICLE FLAT BED Crane Flatbed ACTIVE 

331 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR Walking Excavator ACTIVE 

330 TRAILER CARGO Look Enclosed Trailer ACTIVE 

329 TRAILER CARGO Look Enclosed Trailer ACTIVE 

328 TRAILER CARGO Lark Trailer ACTIVE 

327 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR Komatsu Hydraulic Excavator ACTIVE 

326 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR Komatsu Hydraulic Excavator ACTIVE 

325 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR Komatsu Hydraulic Excavator ACTIVE 

324 EQUIPMENT BLASTER KMT Aqua Blaster ACTIVE 

323 VEHICLE VAC Kenworth Vac Truck ACTIVE 

322 VEHICLE BOILER Kenworth Boiler Truck ACTIVE 

321 VEHICLE DUMP Kenworth Dump Truck ACTIVE 

320 TRAILER ASPHALT I Keizer Morris Trailer w/ Asphalt Hot Box ACTIVE 

319 EQUIPMENT LOADER John Deere Wheel Loader ACTIVE 

318 EQUIPMENT LOADER John Deere Wheel Loader ACTIVE 

317 EQUIPMENT SKID STEER I John Deere Skid Steer ACTIVE 

316 EQUIPMENT MOWER I John Deere Riding Mower ACTIVE 

315 EQUIPMENT MOWER John Deere Mower Attachment ACTIVE 

314 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR John Deere Excavator ACTIVE 

313 EQUIPMENT SKID STEER John Deere Compact Track Loader ACTIVE 

312 EQUIPMENT SKID STEER John Deere Compact Track Loader ACTIVE 

310 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR John Deere Compact Excavator ACTIVE 

308 EQUIPMENT ATTACHMENT John Deere Bucket ACTIVE 

307 EQUIPMENT ROLLER Bomag Roller ACTIVE 

306 EQUIPMENT MOWER John Deere Mower ACTIVE 

305 TRAILER HAULER Interstate Trailer ACTIVE 

304 TRAILER HAULER Grey Trailer ACTIVE 

303 VEHICLE VAC International Vac Truck ACTIVE 

302 VEHICLE VAC International Vac Truck ACTIVE 



301 VEHICLE VAC International Vac Truck ACTIVE 

300 VEHICLE VAC International Vac Truck ACTIVE 

298 VEHICLE BLASTER International Sand Blaster Truck ACTIVE 

297 VEHICLE REEFER International Truck ACTIVE 

296 VEHICLE REEFER International Truck ACTIVE 

295 VEHICLE REEFER International Reefer Truck ACTIVE 

292 VEHICLE BOX International Box Truck ACTIVE 

291 VEHICLE DUMP Flat Bed Dump Truck ACTIVE 

290 VEHICLE DUMP Flat Bed Dump Truck ACTIVE 

289 EQUIPMENT COMPRESSOR Ingersoll Rand Mounted Compressor ACTIVE 

288 EQUIPMENT COMPRESSOR Ingersoll Rand Air Compressor ACTIVE 

287 VEHICLE BOX International Chassis ACTIVE 

286 VEHICLE UTILITY Horton Truck Crane ACTIVE 

285 EQUIPMENT BLASTER Power Washer Trailer ACTIVE 

284 TRAILER HAULER Homemade Trailer ACTIVE 

283 EQUIPMENT GENERATOR HESC Generator ACTIVE 

282 EQUIPMENT GENERATOR HESC Generator ACTIVE 

281 TRAILER HAULER Hardee Built Trailer ACTIVE 

280 EQUIPMENT PUMP Gorman Pump ACTIVE 

279 VEHICLE VAN GMCVan ACTIVE 

278 VEHICLE VAN GMC Van ACTIVE 

277 VEHICLE UTILITY GMC Truck w/ Crane ACTIVE 

276 VEHICLE FLAT BED GMC Truck ACTIVE 

275 VEHICLE FLAT BED GMC Truck ACTIVE 

274 VEHICLE PICKUP GMC Truck ACTIVE 

272 VEHICLE VAN GMC Truck ACTIVE 

271 VEHICLE UTILITY GMC Service Truck ACTIVE 

270 VEHICLE FLAT BED GMC Pickup Truck ACTIVE 

269 VEHICLE PICKUP GMC Pickup Truck ACTIVE 

268 VEHICLE PICKUP GMC Pickup Truck ACTIVE 

264 VEHICLE PICKUP GMC Pickup Truck ACTIVE 

262 VEHICLE PICKUP GMC Pickup Truck ACTIVE 

260 VEHICLE VAN GMC Cargo Van ACTIVE 

259 EQUIPMENT LIFT Genie Personal Lift ACTIVE 

258 TRAILER CARGO FRRV Trailer ACTIVE 

257 VEHICLE TANDEM Freightliner ACTIVE 

256 VEHICLE BOX Freightliner ACTIVE 

255 VEHICLE TANKER Freightliner ACTIVE 
--



254 VEHICLE TANKER Freightliner ACTIVE 

253 VEHICLE TANKER Freightliner ACTIVE 

250 VEHICLE UTILITY Ford Truck ACTIVE 

249 VEHICLE UTILITY Ford Truck ACTIVE 

248 VEHICLE PICKUP Ford Truck ACTIVE 

245 VEHICLE UTILITY Ford Truck ACTIVE 

242 VEHICLE PICKUP Ford Pickup Truck ACTIVE 

241 VEHICLE CAR Ford Fusion ACTIVE 

239 VEHICLE BOILER Ford Tandem ACTIVE 

238 EQUIPMENT ATTACHMENT FFC Tree Boom ACTIVE 

237 TRAILER OFFICE Dutchman Trailer ACTIVE 

236 TRAILER HAULER Oraggin Trailer ACTIVE 

235 EQUIPMENT FORKLIFT DOOSAN ACTIVE 

234 VEHICLE VAN Dodge Van ACTIVE 

233 VEHICLE UTILITY Dodge Truck ACTIVE 

232 TRAILER HAULER Crosley Trailer ACTIVE 

231 TRAILER HAULER Crosley Trailer ACTIVE 

230 TRAILER HAULER Crosley Dual Axle Trailer ACTIVE 

229 TRAILER PERSONAL Jet Ski Trailer ACTIVE 

228 EQUIPMENT FORKLIFT Clark Forklift ACTIVE 

226 VEHICLE PICKUP Chevy Truck ACTIVE 

222 VEHICLE FLAT BED Chevy Pickup Truck ACTIVE 

219 TRAILER HAULER Center Trailer ACTIVE 

218 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR Caterpillar Mini Excavator ACTIVE 

217 EQUIPMENT LULL Caterpillar Forklift ACTIVE 

216 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR Caterpillar Excavator ACTIVE 

215 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR Caterpillar Excavator 328D ACTIVE 

214 EQUIPMENT SKID STEER Track Skid Loader ACTIVE 

213 EQUIPMENT TERRAIN Golf Cart ACTIVE 

211 EQUIPMENT COMPACTOR Bomag Reversible Plate Tamper ACTIVE 

210 EQUIPMENT COMPACTOR Bomag Reversible Plate Tamper ACTIVE 

209 EQUIPMENT SKID STEER Bobcat Skid Steer Loader ACTIVE 

208 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR Bobcat Mini Excavator ACTIVE 

207 EQUIPMENT EXCAVATOR Bobcat Compact Excavator ACTIVE 

206 TRAILER HAULER Blastoff Trailer ACTIVE 

205 TRAILER HAULER Better Built Trailer ACTIVE 

204 EQUIPMENT ASPHALT John Deere Asphalt Zipper on Trailer ACTIVE 

203 TRAILER HAULER Sand Blaster ACTIVE 



          
 

          
   

    

      
     

      

       
       

     
 

       


     
       

 



        
     

     
   
 

      
       

      

         
           

      
       

 
    

                 

      
   

        
     

 
  

             
   

 

       
           

          
   

   

      
         

  

 

 

 
           



   


 
    
        

    

      
         
 

    

         
 

   
      

     
             

 

         
           
  


   

         
  

 



            
     

 


 
         
        

 


    
       

   




         
        

 



  


 
       


 

 
      

 
   

 
   

 

 


 

  
        

   

 
 

        
  

    
 


 




 
            
        

 





     
          
    

     
 

            
 

         
 

   
 

 
  


             
 

       
   

 

 
    


   

    

 
    

    


   
            

 
    

     
 



  

 

   
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

 


 

    

 
      
 

     

 
  
 

      

    

 

  

   

 

  

   

 

     

 
       
 

  
 

 

 

   
 

 
 

 


   

 
   

    
 

 



   

       

 
 
 

  

    
 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

 

 
 

 



 
   

 
   

 


 


 
   

     
   

   
 

 
 

    
   

 
   

    
 

  
 

  
   

  
 

 


       
   

   
   

 


 
   

 
 

   
 


   
 

  

    

 

     

     

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

     

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   



     
      

 


               
   



          


 

           
 

 

  

           


  

         
 

     


               
 


             
 




           
     




           



         

 

            
 
 

           
 

 
                

   
 

          

 

          

 

          
 


          
 

 


        
    




        
     

 


           


   


          
   

 
 

           
   

 
 

        
   

 


           
    

   


          
 
 

           
 



               

   

          


      
               

  

 


            
 


               
 

 


           


  

           


  
            

  

   

                


    
            

 

  
 

           
 

 
 

              
 
 

 
               

 

 

         

     

 
 

             
 

  


             


   
         

   
    

              
  

  
            
 

  
          

  

     
     
          

 
 

  

          
   

 
  

   
        


     

               
     

 
 

              
 

 


           
    



     
 

 
   

 
 

   
 
  
 

   
 
 

      

  
   

 
   

     
 

     

 
   

 

 

   
 
 

      
 

    
 

    

    
 

   
  

   
 

   

    

     
 

    

 

   

 
  

 

     

 
     

     

      
 

    
 

     
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

    

 

 

 


 

   

  

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 
 

 


 
 

 


 


 
 

 


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 


 
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

   

  

    

  

   

   

   

   

   

     

   

  

   

   

      



   
 

    
 

    
 

     

      
 

 
       
 

   

      

       
 

 
 

      
 

   

    

    

      

    
 

 

    

 
 
 

   

 
 



        

       

   
 

   

   
    

 
 

 

  

   

    
 

 

    

   

      
 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

   
 

  
   

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

     
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 

 
 

 


 


 


 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 
 

 
 

    

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

     

   

     

      



  
 
     




     
             

       
 


   


       

      
 

 
      

  


     
 

        

 
   

   
  

   

       


  
  

      
 

  
  

    
 

  
       

       
       

   

 
   

 
            

   

 
  

  
       

   

 
      

   
  

    


   
  

 

    


  
     

 

           
       

     

    

     

    
  

     
 

      
 

    
 

     


   
 

 

     
 

     
 

           
     

 

    
 

    
 

    
 

      
 

   
 

         
        

   
         

     

   



 


 



  
      

    

 



    


       

 


   
               
  

 

 

              
      

            
 

   
                 

       
   

      

             
      

          
 

     

   
   

          

           
 

        

    
     

   

                
  

               
      

            
   

 

            
       

     
      
     

    
     
 

    
    

 
     

       
    
        

 
            
      

             
     

           
 

          

   
      

     

        
     

    

  
          

        
        




  

 

      

        

     

     

 
 

 
  

     
 

    
 

 

    

    

   
 

   

   
 

 

   

      

     

 
 

 

 
   
 

     

      

    

       

       

      

      

      

 
      

 
     
 

    

  

 

 
 

    
 

  

    

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

  
 

    

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

 


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 
 

 
 

 
 

  

  

   

   


 

   

 
   

   

  

  

   

    

      

    

  

   

   

   

   

  

    

     

    

   

    

   

   

   

    

   



    
 

   

     

   

      

    
 

   

   

 
 

 

  

   

     

 
    

 

    

   

    

       

   

 
  

 

 


 
  
 

   

     

     
    

 
  

 
  

 

 
   

     

    

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 

   

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

    
 

 
 

 

   

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 


 


 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 


 
 

 


 


 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 
 

 
 

    


    
 

    
 

    


 
 

 
 

 
 

 


  
 

 


  

  

   

   
 

   

   

   

   

   

    

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

    

   

   

     

   

  

     

      



   

     

     
 

  
  

      
 

  

     

 

 
   

    
 

   
      

            
 

 
 

       
    

 

          
   

 

        
  

  

       
 

   
 

      
 

     
 

            
 

  
  

     


   
 

       


  
   

 
  

   
        

 

 
 

        
     

 


   
        



    


  
 

       


  
 

 
     

   
 

  
     

 
  

  
 

  
     

        
   

 
             

   
   
       

 
   

   

         
  

 

              
 

  
 

 
            
 

 
   

 

      


  
 

        
  

  

      


  
 

     


  
 

      
  

 

      
 

    
 



  

 

   

 


 
   

 
 

 

     
 



 
 

   

 
 



   

  

    

   

   

       

 


    
 

   

   

 
    
 

 


 
 

 
  
 

    
   

  

   

   

   

    

 

  

   
   

 
 

   

 
 

    
   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


 


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 
 

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

    

 

 

 

 

 
 

      

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 


 
 

 
 
 

    
 

 


 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 
 

 


 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

  

     

    

   

      

  

  

     

   

   

   

     

  

  

   

  

   

   

  

  

  

      

    

     

  

   



              

     


 
   


    

  
   

 
 

        


 
        

 

      
        

 

          
        

       

 
  

          

 

             
  

   
 

 
  

          
    

 
 

    


    
   
 


        


    

          
   

 

      
 

  
 

 
  

              
 

    
        

    

           
  

     

   
      

     

  
       

   

   
       

    

    
        

   

    
       

   

    
       

   
 

   
     

      
    



  
    

       



                
 


 
 

    
     

 

            
    

 

             
    

   
          

    

 
         

   

           
           

 
           

 

           
      

 
             
  

 

         
      

      
      

    


 

          
  

    
 


    
        

          
   

      
   

            
  

        
 

  

  
   

          

         
    

   

       
 

      

         
        

    

  
        
 

     
           

 
 

    
  

      
           

     

      
           

   



               

 
     
           



       
           

         

     
       


    

 
              

  

   
               

  

 
 

 

         
 

  
    
    
 
 
 

     
    

      
         

    

     
    

  
             

      
       

     

        
     

 
  

           
 

         
       

 
  

   
  

       
  

 
   

    
      

                 
   

    
          

    

      
   

   

       
    

    
   

  
 

      
 



    
 

 

 

       

 


  

 


   
 
 

   

   
 

   

 

 

 


 
   
 
 
 

 
   

   

 
   
 

 

     

    

    

        

    

     

  

 
   



 
     

    

 
     
     

 

    
 

 
  
 

   

       
 

   

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 
 

    
 

 

 

 

 


 
 

   

 
 
 

    
 

  

  
 

 

 
 

    
 

 
 

 
  

 
   

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 


 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

  

   
 

  

   

   

   

  

  

   

    

    

   

    

   

   

      

    

    

   

   

    

      

   

   

   

      



   

    

 
  
 

     

 


  
 

 

 

 
    
 

 
    
 

 

 


    
 


   

 
   

 

 
     
 

     
 

    

 
   

 
     
 

 

   

 


 
     

  

    
 
 
 

 

 

 
  
  
 

 



   
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

    

    

    

   

 

   

      

    

    

    

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

    

      

   

    

   



    
     


 
 

        
               


 
 


     
 

           


         
           

      
                        

                
     

    
                   

 
 

                 

 
              

   

 
      

          
 

 

 
 

               

    
   

            

 


    
       

   
           
     

             



            
        

 

     
  
 

 
      

     
         

   

         
   

     
     

    
               


 
 

         
   
 
 

    
 

      
      

 
  

 
            

 
        

      

 
     

         



              
   

 

        
     

 
      



 
                
 



        
   

       

        
              

 
    

               
      
 

        
 

 
     

               
 

                
       

 

       
   

  
         

   
  

 

         
   

   
 

 


           
   

 
 

          
   

 
            

 
 

                
  


             


 

             

 

          
 
 

             
 

 
              

  
            

         
   

 

 
   

            

 

 
           

     

   
     

      




      
      

      
         

    
         

   

      
   

         
 



    
     

 
            

      

 

             
   

     
   

   
       

                 
   

    
        

 
               


              

 
        

            
  

          
   

   

   
 

    
          

      
      

 
 

           
   

     

     
            

       
    

        

    
       

    

   
        

  
   

    
     

   
              

        
   

   
         

 

 
       

 
   

   
 

         
        

      

           


   
   

     
 

          

        
   

 
     

          
  

        
  

 
 

       

 


  
            

   

 



 
 


Hinterland Group Inc 

2051 W Blue Heron Blvd. 

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

As of: 12/18/2020 
CIPP Roster: Position, Experience, Expertise, Licenses 

Name Position Years of Exp,!rience Expertise Licenses 

Operations Manager CCTV PACP PACP 
Kaj Rasmussen Liner Installation, liner Curing HAZWOPER 
Percentage of time Assigned to Work: 23 Grouting/Pressure Testing FOOT MOT 
- As Needed Robotic Service Reconnection 

Project Manager CCTV PACP PACP 
Butch Forrester liner Installation, liner Curing HAZWOPER 

Percentage of time Assigned to Work: 22 Grouting/Pressure Testing Robotic FOOT MOT 

-As Needed Service Reconnection 
Geophysical Survey 

Superintendent Vac Truck Operation COL 
Gerardo Pulido Foreman Liner Installation TANKER 

Percentage of time Assigned to Work: 26 Liner Curing FOOT MOT 

• As Needed 

Laborer Liner Curing FOOT MOT 
Carlos Angulo Liner Installation 
Percentage of time Assigned to Work: 3 

- As Needed

Laborer liner Curing COL 
Yasmani Perez Liner Installation Tanker Cert 
Percentage of time Assigned to Work: 3 Hazmat Cert 
- As Needed

PACP Specialist CCTV PACP COL 
Guillermo Falcon Robotic Service-
Percentage of time Assigned to Work: 18 Grouting / Pressure Testing 
- As Needed Reconnection 

Boiler Operation- Liner Curing COL 
Jaime Pereira Manager Vac Truck Operation Tanker Cert 
Percentage of time Assigned to Work: 3 Liner Installation 
- As Needed 

Ivan Pulido Robotics Operator / Mechanic Liner Curing, Liner Installation COL 

Percentage of time Assigned to Work: Laborer Wet-Out 
11 Grouting/Pressure Testing - As Needed 

Robotic Service Reconnection 



As of 8-17-21 

Installed Liner Quantities 

Avg Diameter Total Footage Installed 

Palm Beach County/ R&B 8.586750789 276521 

Homestead 7.8203125 20525 

Lake Park 32.33333333 1298 

Cypress Lakes HOA 27 822 

Winter Springs FDOT-E5U37 34 672 

City of Palmetto 18 93 

Charlotte County 24.47692308 38411 

FOOT Martin County 19.5 1877 

Desoto 24 157 

Bradenton 9.096153846 10127 

Delray 9.629411765 25139 

Lauderdale by the Sea 8.665322581 19293.9 

Golden Bear Properties 27 858 

Ormond Beach 20 2842 

Clay County 34.90909091 1525 

Cape Coral 8.177884615 15054 

Manatee County 21.33510638 13856 

Riviera Beach 8 1298 

Tampa 10.20673077 26181 

City of West Palm Beach 14.40140845 21878 

Clearwater 11.80769231 31511.7 

Zephyrhills 8.623853211 34633 

Lake Worth 12.75 1722 

Bartow 15.875 509 

Maitland 8 1144 

Nassau County 36 995 

Mangonia Park 8 12795 

Village of Golf 9.694444444 2309 

Town of Lantana 10 20000 

Lantana Airport 19.2 606 

FGUA 8 6000 

City of Lake City 12.25 8856 

Seminole County 10.55147059 17020 

Colonial Estates HOA 8 3500 

City of Maitland 8 2136 

Sebring 8 1685 

Miramar 9 375 

N Lauderdale 7.875 24873 



Palm Beach Gardens 26.76923077 1379 

Polk County 20.28942308 51455 

Loxahatchee River/Jupiter 10. 74202128 29140 

Martin County 27.2195122 6109 

Mulberry 8.833333333 3391 

Stuart 9.022727273 3329 

Seminole Tribe 8 3353 

Hickory Ridge 18 92 

Fort Lauderdale 19.5 1395 

FLO-TECH FOOT 18.85714286 463 

Cypress Lakes 23.28358209 7087 

Dade County (Miami) 7.822222222 22722 

River Ridge 18 510 

Santa Rosa County 39.53846154 981 

Okeechobee 24 63 

Naples 12.25 14092 

Cooper City 7.708333333 9344 

Pensacola ECUA 8.076446281 49926 

Palm Coast 44 828 

Orange County 8.049479167 79380 

Pipers Landing 28.5 750 

Coral Ridge 23.57142857 916 

Largo 8.262886598 25908 

Lantana 12.425 2577 

Lands End 18 32 

FPL 18 356 

Lee County 27 972 

Tequesta 22.82142857 4895 

Sarasota 8.021551724 23347 

Maestre 7.75 352 

Titusville 25.90909091 3952 

Lakewood Villas 7.75 387 

Ocean Ridge 8.875 500 

Palm Bay 24 188 

Brevard 25.5 266 

SWA Leachate 12 470 

Englewood 7.75 15217 

St Lucie 20.25 511 

Lauderdale Marine 15 236 

Georgetown 24 688 

Goldsboro 7.75 3502 

Newberry 7.75 1405 

Wellington 17.57142857 2832 

Village of North Palm Beach 36 620 

Atlantis 7.75 875 

PGA Village 31.5 338 

Bay County 31.36363636 1618 



Breakfast Point 60 159 

Hallandale 18 18 

TOTAL FOOTAGE 1,028,023.6 



' I 
t 

Hinterland Group Inc. 

2051 w Blue Heron Blvd. 

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

(561) 640-3503

Date: 7/13/2020 

Personnel Resume's 

Field Superintendent 

Installation Foreman 

Boiler Tech 

Lateral Cutter 

CCTV Inspection 

CCTV Inspector 

Prepared By: 

Years of CIPP Experience 

Kaj Rasmussen 29 

Dario Montanez 29 

Israel Pulido 25 

Leo Rivera 10 

Tim Mulligan 28 

Luis Martinez 4 

Calixto Oyaga 20 

Alberto Martel 2 

Brian Catlin 5 

Pedro Montanez 18 

Nelson Col6n Santiago 10 

Butch Forester 22 

Marvin Vicente 5 

Matthew Livermore 4 

Geimar Pino 7 

Brett Konchak s 

Cory Nldetz 3 

Brett Konchak- CIPP Director of Operations 
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HINTERLANDGROIJP INC. 
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Hinterland Group, nc. 
2051 W. Blue Heron llvd. 
Riviera Beach, FL. 3: 404 

 

 
 
 


 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 


 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   


 
 

 
 
 

 
 


 
 

 

 

 

 

 

3/8/2021 

For questions or cornments please contact us at (561) 640•3503 
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Hinterland Group, nc. 

2051 W. Blue H•ron 3lvd. 

Riviera Beach, fl. 3! 404 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

3/8/2021 

 contact us at (561) 640-3503 

   

   

   


	RE: South County Wastewater Treatment Facility (SCWWTF) Reuse Control Panel Replacement - KHA Bid Review Bid # 2022020 KHA Job No. 044572065



